MAHARASHTRA POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD



Minutes of 1st Consent Appraisal Committee Meeting of 2022-2023 held on 13.04.2022 at MPCB, Mumbai.

Following members of the Consent Appraisal Committee were present:

1.	Shri. A. L Jarhad,	Chairman
2.	Chairman, MPCB Shri Ashok Shingare, Member Secretary, M.P.C. Board.	Member
3.	Shri P.K. Mirashe, Technical Advisor, MIDC.	Member
4.	Dr. Y. B. Sonkatte, Joint Director (WPC), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.	Member Convener
5.	Additional Chief Secretary, Home (Transport) Dept., Mumbai & Representative for - leave of absence was granted.	rom NEERI
Follov	ving Officer of MPCB were present for the meeting:	
1.	Shri V.M. Motghare Joint Director (APC), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.	Invitee Member
2.	Dr. A.R. Supate, Principal Scientific Office, M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.	Invitee Member
3.	Shri N.N. Gurav, Regional Officer (BMW), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.	Invitee Member
	$\cdots \cdots $	and the state of t

Chairman of the committee welcomed the members of the committee and allowed proceeding of the meeting to start.

The meeting thereafter deliberated on the fresh agenda items [Booklet No. 2 of Consent to Operate cases] placed before the committee and following decision were taken:

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
	Booklet No. 3				•
1	Booklet No. 3 MPCB- CONSENT- 0000124838	Badve Engineering Ltd. Plot No. A 23 MIDC Chakan Phase II Khed	APPROVED 1st Operate (Expansion) with renewal of existing consent to operate	30/9/2023	 Committee noted that, PP has applied for 1st Consent to Operate (Expansion) with renewal of existing consent to operate (amalgamation) with removal of existing two products namely Accessories of 4 wheelers from Plastic & Sheet Metal, Exide Battery Bracket cover & Chassis Frames. Committee also noted that, due to removal of two products water consumption & effluent generation is reduced. Committee further noted that, PP has provided ETP & STP for treatment of trade & domestic effluent resp and provided necessary air pollution control system. After due deliberation, <u>it was decided to grant 1st consent to operate for expansion with renewal of existing consent to operate (amalgamation)</u> by imposing following conditions: PP shall operate pollution control system scientifically to achieve the consented norms. PP shall recycle partly treated effluent (40 CMD) in the process and partly 32 CMD used on land for gardening. PP shall dispose the HW waste as per the provisions of HW Rule.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					 PP shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 Lakh towards O&M of pollution control system and compliance of consent conditions.
2	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000125642	Whirlpool of India Limited A-4 Plot No A4, Ranjangaon MIDC , Industrial Area - Pune Nagar Highway, Tal Shirur, Pune Shirur	Not Approved Renewal of Consent to Operate with expansion		Committe noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent with expansion. Committee also noted that, PP has enhanced the production quantity & increased CI prior to obtain Consent to Establish, failed to submit technical details of ETP & STP, performance of existing ETP/STP not satisfactory as JVS exceeded the consented standards, HW generation is higher than the consented quantity, Started construction work of two warehouse & no plant set up for existing products namely Air Conditioners and Washing Machines and failed to submit Green House Gases status. After due deliberation, <u>it was decided to issue show cause notice</u> for above non compliances.
3	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000127237	M/S Vitthal Refined Suagrs Ltd, Pande Gat No. 235,238,247,248,2 52,254,256 A/P Pande Gat No. 235,238,247,248,2 52,254,256 A/P Pande Tal.Karmala Dist.Solapur Karmala	APPROVED 1st Consent to Operate for expansion with amalgamation of existing Consent	31.07.2022	Committee noted that, PP has applied for 1 st consent to operate for expansion by 1500 TCD & 12 MW with amalgamation of existing 3500 TCD & 14 MW. i.e total 5000 TCD & 26 MW Co-generation. Committee also noted that JVS results of existing unit are within limit & PP submitted adequacy report for pollution control systems. After due deliberation, <u>it was decided to grant 1st</u> <u>consent to operate for expansion</u> by 1500 TCD & 12 MW

1st Meeting of 2022-23 (Booklet No. 2) dtd. 13.04.2022 of Consent to Operate)

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
4	MPCB-	Wockhardt Ltd	NOT APPROVED		 with amalgamation of existing 3500 TCD & 14 MW. i.e total 5000 TCD & 26 MW, by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall operate pollution control system scientifically to achieve the consented norms. 2. Industry shall comply with all conditions in Environmental clearance. 3. PP shall ensure uninterrupted connectivity of OCEMS to Board server directly through data logger. 4. PP shall submit/extend total Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions.
	CONSENT- 0000128439	,Biotech Park H-14/2 Waluj MIDC Aurangabad	1st Consent to Operate (Expansion) with amalgamation of existing Consent to Operare		 to Operate (Expansion) with amalgamation of existing Consent to Operate. Committee also noted that, PP has failed to recycle the treated effluent to the maximum extent as per consent conditions, performance of existing ETP/STP not satisfactory as JVS exceeded the consented standards, failed to switchover to cleaner fuel & utilizing Furnace Oil and failed to submit Bank Guarantees as per Consent to Establish & Consent to Operate. After due deliberation, <u>it was decided to issue show cause notice</u> for above non compliances.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
5	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000128548	Shree Pandurang Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd. 267/1, 267/2, 265 Shreepur Malshiras	NOT APPROVED 1st Operate with amalgamation of existing		Committee noted that PP has applied for 1st consent to operate for expansion of distillery by 45 KLPD i.e total 90 KLPD. Committee also noted that unit yet not obtain Environmental clearance for expansion. After due deliberation, <u>it was decided to issue SCN for</u> <u>Refusal.</u>
6	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000129237	Gopani Iron & Power(I) Pvt Lt A-22 MIDC Growth Centre Tadali Tal & Dist-Chandrapur	APPROVED First consent to Operate for expansion for operation of Oxygen Plant		Committee noted that PP has applied for first consent to operate for operation of Oxygen gas plant-25 m3/hr. After due deliberation, <u>it was decided to grant first</u> <u>consent to operate</u> for oxygen gas plant.
7	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000128608	Exide Industries Ltd., Plot No. E-5 & E-6, MIDC, Industrial Area Ahmednagar.	APPROVED 1 st Consent to Operate for expansion with amalgamation	31.07.2026	 Committee noted that PP has applied for 1st Consent to operate for expansion for manufacturing Lead Acid storage batteries – 7,00,000 Nos/M. After due deliberation, <u>it was decided to consider the case for grant of 1st Consent to operate for expansion for manufacturing lead acid storage batteries – 7,00,000 Nos/M with amalgamation of existing consent for the product of lead storage batteries – 15,00,000 Nos/M by imposing following conditions.</u> 1. PP shall comply with the direction issued by Board vide dated 02.12.2021 u/s 5 of The Environment (Protection) Act, 1986 & Batteries (M & H) Rules, 2001.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					 PP shall operate & maintain the effluent treatment facility to achieve ZLD. PP shall submit/extend the BG of Rs. 25.0 Lakh towards O & M of PCs and compliance of consent conditions.
8	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000129618	Bulk Cement Corporation India Ltd W-7 Plot No. W-7, Sector-KWC, Kalamboli, Taluka- Panvel, District- Raigad, Navi Mumbai-410218 Panvel	APPROVED First Consent to Operate for expansion with amalgamation of renewal of consent of existing unit.	31.01.2023	 Committee noted that PP has applied for first consent to operate for expansion along with renewal of existing consent for Cement Unloading, storage, packing, loading and transportation of existing 1.2 million MT/Annum & expansion 0.80 million MT/A (Total-2.0 MTPA). After due deliberation, <u>it was decided to consider the case under RED category for grant of consent to operate for expansion along with renewal of existing consent</u> for one year period by imposing following conditions: By forfeiting the BG of Rs.5.0 Lakh as the industry has not installed the CAAQMS stations (3 Nos) as per earlier consent conditions. PP shall submit the BG of Rs.25.0 Lakh towards O & M of Pollution control system and towards compliance of consent conditions.
9	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000130186	Indian Oil Corporation Limited (Storage)	APPROVED 1st Consent to Operate (Expansion) with amalgamation of existing Consent to Operate	30.06.2026	Committee noted that, PP has applied for 1st Consent to Operate (Expansion) with amalgamation of existing Consent to Operate for storage of Petroleum products. Committee also noted that, sewage generated is treated in septic tank & soak pit. Further, HW generated is disposed as per the consent conditions.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
	Number				 After due deliberation, <u>it was decided to consider the case for grant of 1st Consent to Operate (Expansion)</u> with amalgamation of existing Consent to Operate for storage of Petroleum products by imposing following conditions. 1. Industry shall operate pollution control scientifically and achieve the consented norms. 2. Industry shall ensure that Oil Water Separation unit is working efficiently especially during Monsoon 3. Industry shall store all "A" Class Petroleum Products in floating roof with double seal 4. Industry shall comply with part C- fugitive emission conditions of GSR 186 applicable for storage and handling of General Petroleum Products 5. PP Shall ensure the availability of facilities for containing spill during tank/tanker filling operations and in no case shall such spills enter into nearby storm drain.
					 PP may also explore arranging a secondary vapour treatment system for Tanker loading gantry PP shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 Lakh towards O&M of Pollution Control system and compliance of consent conditions.
10	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000128540	Kaira District Co- Operative Milk Producers Union Ltd. (Amul Dairy) 31/2-a, 31/2-b, 31/2-c, 31/2-d, 31/2-e and 44/2	APPROVED 1 st Consent to Operate for expansion with amalgamation of existing Consent	30.04.2027	Committee noted that, PP has applied for consent to operate for expansion for mfg. of additional dairy products i.e Sweets with Renewal of existing products pasteurized milk, butter milk, curd (yoghurt), ice cream Paneer & Lassi. Committee also noted that JVS of existing unit are within limit.

1st Meeting of 2022-23 (Booklet No. 2) dtd. 13.04.2022 of Consent to Operate)

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
		Village - Tokare Vasai			After due deliberation, <u>it was decided to grant 1st</u> <u>consent to operate for expansion for additional dairy</u> <u>products with Renewal of existing products</u> ., by imposing following conditions:
					 PP shall operate pollution control system scientifically to achieve the consented norms. PP shall submit/extend total Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions.
11	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000131441	Blue Star Limited, Gut No. 21/6, 22, 23, 27, 28, 29, 60/2, 61/2, Vashuri Khurd, Khanivali Road Khupari, Tal. Wada, Dist. Thane	APPROVED 1 st consent to operate for expansion and renewal of consent	31.12.2027	Committee noted that, PP has applied for 1 st consent to operate for expansion and renewal of consent. Committee also noted that PP has existing ETP for the treatment of trade effluent and MBR based STP for treatment of sewage. JVS results are found within the consented norms. Provided APCs as Bag filters with cyclone Dust collector to Powder coating section and Filters to dry paint booths. After due deliberation, <u>it was decided to grant of 1st</u> <u>consent to operate for expansion and renewal of</u> <u>consent</u> by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards operation and maintenance of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions Consent shall be issued after obtaining additional consent fees of Rs. 2,95,940/ PP shall submit this additional consent fees within a month, if failed Board will issue SCN for nonpayment and further action will be initiated.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
12	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000131870	NATURAL SUGAR AND ALLIED INDUSTRIES LTD. 290 SAINAGAR, RANJANI KALLAM	APPROVED 1 st Consent to Operate for Expansion	31.08.2022	 Committee noted that PP has applied for 1st operate for expansion from Compressed Biogas (CGB) – 5500 Kg/D. Committee also noted that PP is having ETP of capacity 700 CMD comprising primary, secondary & tertiary system for sugar unit. And for distillery industry has provided MMEE followed by incineration boiler. After due deliberation, <u>it was decided to grant of 1st consent to operate for expansion</u> for 1st operate for expansion from Compressed Biogas (CGB) – 5500 Kg/D., by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards operation and maintenance of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions
13	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000132239	Siddhi Sugar & Allied Industries Ltd. Ujana, Mahesh Nagar, Ujana. Tq. Ahmedpur, Dist. Latur-413515 262,263,204,58,59, 61,62,54,63 Within existing sugar factory premises at Mahesh Nagar, Village Ujana Ahmedpur	APPROVED 1 st Consent to Operate for Expansion	31.08.2022	Committee noted that PP has applied for 1st consent to operate for expansion from 30 KLPD molasses base distillery unit. The existing distillery is of 30 KLPD which has valid consent up to 31.08.2022. Committee also noted that for treatment of spent wash PP has provided Bio-methanisation followed by multiple effect evaporation followed ATFD dryer for making potash rich organic biofertilizer. After due deliberation, <u>it was decided to grant of 1st</u> <u>consent to operate for expansion</u> for 1st consent to operate for expansion from 30 KLPD molasses base distillery unit with amalgamation with existing 30 KLPD

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
	MDOD			04.00.0000	 distillery (Total 60 KLPD), subject to submission of Bank guarantee by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall submit bank guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards compliance of consent & EC conditions and operation & maintenance of pollution control systems.
14	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000133046	Karmayogi Ankushrao Tope Samarth Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Itd.Ankushnagar 106 Ankushnagar Ambad	APPROVED 1 st Consent to Operate for Expansion	31.08.2022	 Committee noted that PP has applied for 1st consent to operate for expansion from 30 KLPD to 60 KLPD distillery unit with Ethanol production by using Molasses as raw material. Committee also noted that PP has obtain Environment Clerance on 16.03.2020. And for treatment of spent wash PP has provided MEE followed by Incineration Boiler. After due deliberation, <u>it was decided to grant of 1st consent to operate for expansion</u> for expansion for 30 KLPD distillery unit with Ethanol production by using Molasses as raw material with amalgamation with existing 30 KLPD distillery (Total 60 KLPD), by imposing following conditions: PP shall submit bank guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards compliance of consent & EC conditions & operation of pollution control systems.
15	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000133203	VEVEK ETHNIC FOODS PVT LTD, Kh. No. 402/403/404, Bhandara Road ,Gumthala, Nagpur	NOT APPROVED		Committee noted that, PP has applied for Dairy & Dairy products.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
16	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000133830	NATURAL SUGAR AND ALLIED INDUSTRIES LTD. 290 SAINAGAR, RANJANI KALLAM	APPROVED 1 st Consent to Operate for Expansion	31.08.2022	Committee also noted that unit yet not completed installation of ETP for said project. Committee further noted that PP submitted that Existing Common ETP is sufficient to take additional Load. After due deliberation, it was decided to call PP for a detailed presentation. Committee noted that PP has for 1st Operate for expansion for 90 KLPD distillery activity along with amalgamation existing capacity i.e. 60 KLPD molasses base distillery unit (Total 150 KLPD). Committee also noted that PP has obtain Environment Clerance on 23.11.2021. And for treatment of spent wash PP has provided MEE followed by Incineration Boiler. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant of 1st consent to operate for expansion for 1st Operate for expansion for 90 KLPD distillery activity along with amalgamation existing capacity i.e. 60 KLPD molasses base distillery unit (Total 150 KLPD), by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall submit bank guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards O & M pof pollution control systems and compliance of EC & consent.
17	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000134499	Daund Sugar Private Ltd (Distillery Unit)	APPROVED 1 st Consent to Operate for	31.08.2022	Committee noted that, PP has applied for 1st consent to operate for expansion of distillery by 30 KLPD i.e 90 KLPD to 120 KLPD.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
		99 At: Gat No.99, Alegaon Daund	expansion with amalgamation of existing Consent		 Committee also noted that PP already obtain Environmental Clearance and Consent to Establish for expansion. PP provided MEE & Incineration boiler to achieve ZLD. After due deliberation, i<u>t was decided to grant 1st</u> <u>consent to operate for expansion of distillery by 30</u> <u>KLPD</u> i.e 90 KLPD to 120 KLPD., by imposing following conditions: PP shall operate pollution control system scientifically to achieve the consented norms. Industry shall comply with all conditions in Environmental clearance. PP shall ensure uninterrupted connectivity of OCEMS to Board server directly through data logger. PP shall submit/extend total Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions.
18	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000134621	Daund Sugar Pvt Ltd (Sugar & Co- generation unit) 97,98,99,414/1/1,2, 3,4,5,6,7,145/1/1,2, 3,4,5,6,7,8,9,417/1/ 1,2,3,4,5,6,415 At post - Alegaon (Kadam Vasti) Daund	APPROVED 1 st Consent to Operate for expansion with amalgamation of existing Consent	31.07.2024	Committee noted that, PP has applied for 1 st consent to operate for expansion by 1500 TCD i.e 6000 TCD to 7500 TCD & 18 MW Co-generation. Committee also noted that JVS results of existing unit are within limit. PP already obtain Environmental Clearance and Consent to Establish for expansion. After due deliberation, <u>it was decided to grant 1st</u> <u>consent to operate for expansion</u> by 1500 TCD i.e 6000 TCD to 7500 TCD & 18 MW Co-generation, by imposing following conditions:

1st Meeting of 2022-23 (Booklet No. 2) dtd. 13.04.2022 of Consent to Operate)

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					 PP shall operate pollution control system scientifically to achieve the consented norms. Industry shall comply with all conditions in Environmental clearance. PP shall ensure uninterrupted connectivity of OCEMS to Board server directly through data logger. PP shall submit/extend total Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions.
The meeting is ended with vote of thanks.					